Muhammad Yaseen

Assistant Cameraman

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Yaseen is working as Assistant Cameraman in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Muhammad Yaseen has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Qualifications	
BA in Mass Communication	2012 - 2015
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
F.A in General	2009 - 2011
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Arts	1994 - 1996
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Cameraman	2017- Present
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Assistant Cameraman	2013- Present
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Assistant Cameraman	2012 - 2017
NUST Business School	
Cameraman	2006 - 2012
Allama Iqbal Open University , Sector H-8, Islamabad	
Cameraman & Editor	2003 - 2007
Excellence Digital Media Production , Shop No. 23, Post Plaza, Commercial Market, Rawalpindi	